










 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                       EXHIBIT A 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                       EXHIBIT B 



From: hugh Reimers
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:32 PM PDT
To: Eric Stine
Subject: Fwd: salvage agreement for custom services
Attachments: Xerox Scan_10292020162807001.PDF, ATT00001.htm

 
Let me know how you want to handle this ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Easton Manson <emanson@malulaniinvestments.com>
Date: October 29, 2020 at 4:34:23 PM PDT
To: hugh Reimers <hugh.reimers@outlook.com>
Cc: Amanda Bradshaw <amanda@langtryfarms.com>, Felicia Covell 
<Felicia@LangtryFarms.com>
Subject: salvage agreement for custom services

 
Hugh, 
I noticed the last two days that you are delivering salvage fruit to the Langtry Farms winery. 
Please note that salvage work requires a salvage agreement for custom services between the 
parties. 
Attached is the salvage agreement for custom services for your review. 
Please review the agreement and return it to me. 
Thank you for your efforts, 
Easton 

































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                       EXHIBIT C 



From: Amanda Bradshaw
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:45 PM PST
To: hugh Reimers; Easton Manson - MI
CC: Felicia Covell; Eric Stine
Subject: RE: salvage agreement for custom services
Attachments: Xerox Scan_10292020162807001.PDF

 
Hello Hugh, 
I am following up on the status of the attached Salvage Agreement. 
Please sign and return ASAP. 
Please include your winery bond number.  
We will also need a certificate of insurance naming Langtry Farms, LLC as additional 
insured with endorsement for your contents located at 21000 Butts Canyon Road, 
Middletown, CA 95461. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you for your prompt attention. 
Amanda Bradshaw 
 
Amanda Bradshaw 
 

 
22000 Butts Canyon Rd. 
Middletown CA 95461 
 
amanda@LangtryFarms.com 
Phone: 707-987-2772 ext 104 
 
 
From: hugh Reimers <hugh.reimers@outlook.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Easton Manson - MI <emanson@malulaniinvestments.com>
Cc: Amanda Bradshaw <amanda@langtryfarms.com>; Felicia Covell <Felicia@LangtryFarms.com>; Eric 
Stine <estine@LangtryFarms.com>
Subject: Re: salvage agreement for custom services 
 
Hi Easton,  
 
I wanted to confirm the grapes received at Langtry Estate October 28th & 29th from Torick Farms have 
no smoke taint or other quality issues and should not be regarded as salvage.... 
 
You are welcome to taste the fermentation’s to confirm quality of these grapes... 
 
Cheers 
 
Hugh 

VLANGTRy
oe FARMS

VINEYARD AND WINERY



 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 30, 2020, at 10:12 AM, Easton Manson <emanson@malulaniinvestments.com> wrote: 

  
Hugh, 
I am following up on the attached/below. 
Thank you,
Easton 
  

From: Easton Manson 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:34 PM
To: hugh Reimers <hugh.reimers@outlook.com>
Cc: Amanda Bradshaw <amanda@langtryfarms.com>; Felicia Covell <Felicia@LangtryFarms.com>
Subject: salvage agreement for custom services 
  
Hugh, 
I noticed the last two days that you are delivering salvage fruit to the Langtry Farms winery. 
Please note that salvage work requires a salvage agreement for custom services between the 
parties. 
Attached is the salvage agreement for custom services for your review. 
Please review the agreement and return it to me. 
Thank you for your efforts, 
Easton 
<Xerox Scan_10292020162807001.PDF> 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                       EXHIBIT D 












